SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

SOUTHBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
June 15, 2023

RESOLVED, that the Board of Selectmen, upon the
recommendation of the Director of Public Works, hereby
awards the bid for Transfer Station Hauling Services to H. I.
Stone and Son, Inc.



TOWN OF SOUTHBURY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
501 Main Street South
Southbury, Connecticut 06488
(203) 262-0622
Fax: (203) 262-1588

Date: June 15, 2023

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Blake Leonard, Public Works Director 5/4’401 LMW
Re: RFP 2023-010: Transfer Station Hauling Services

Two bids for Transfer Station Hauling Services were received on May 30, 2023. Present
at the bid opening were myself, Tom Farrelly, and Matt Tarnowski. Also present were
Mark Bonistall of Oak Ridge Waste & Recycling and Mark Murren of USA Waste &
Recycling.

Based on the bids received, it is my recommendation that the bid be awarded to H.I.
Stone and Son, Inc. Please see the attached sheet detailing each bid received.

If you have any questions please let me know.



RFP 2023-010: Transfer Station H.I. Stone & Son Oak Ridge Waste &
Hauling Services Recycling
1 | MSW to Bridgeport (closed trailers) | $24/ton $55.64/ton
2 | MSW to Bridgeport (open trailers) | $24/ton $34.47/ton
3 | MSW to Bristol (closed trailers) $23/ton $55.64/ton
4 | MSW to Bristol (open trailers) $23/ton $34.47/ton
5 | SS Recycling to Shelton $65/ton $58.33/ton
6 | SS Recycling to Danbury $65/ton $58.33/ton
7 | C&D to Danbury $26/ton $31.03/ton
8 | 40 CY roll-off rental $130/month $349/month
9 | Overhaul to alternate site $4/mile Varies*

*Qak Ridge overhaul varies as follows: $16.90/mile for item 1, $12.62/mile for item
2, $17.48/mile for item 3, $13.06/mile for item 4, $2.42/mile for item 5, $5.59/mile

for item 6, $8.50/mile for item 7

SOUTHBURY-CT.ORG
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Average Monthly Cost Estimate

Item Estimated H.I. Stone & Son Oak Ridge Waste &
Units Recycling
(monthly) Unit Cost | Extended Cost | Unit Cost | Extended Cost

MSW to Bridgeport (closed trailers) | 213.999 tons $24/ton $5,135.98 $55.64/ton | $11,906.90

SS Recycling to Shelton 66.162 tons $65/ton $4,300.53 $58.33/ton | $3,859.23

C&D to Danbury 115.625 tons $26/ton $3,006.25 $31.03/ton | $3,587.84

Estimated monthly cost: $12,442.76 $19,353.97




